The Beginning

Humphrey, NE was established as a township in 1883, soon after

it began, plans were made to start a school. According to the 1951
History of Platte County, Vol 1, "Soon after the town was laid out,

a schoolhouse - a frame building - was erected and fulfilled its purposes
until 1889, when it was cast aside and a two-story pressed brick and stone
structure was erected at a cost of 38,000.

This is one of the best educational institutions in Platte County and one
of its well conducted graded schools. There are now over 500 children
of school age in the district.”

The Centennial Edition of the Humphrey Democrat noted that in 1912 a new
public school building was erected. A cafeteria and kitchen were added in
1968 and a gym was completed in 1970. In 1973, a Voc-Ag and band room
were completed, while in 1982 a number of new classrooms and office
space were added.

Present Building

Following a bond election in 1999, construction of the present building
began. While the school was being built, classes were held in the bus barn
as well as a rental home. In January of 2002, students and faculty members
were able to move into the new facilities.
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Recognition of 5 Year Classes

1954, 1959, 1964, 1969, 1974, 1979, 1984,
1989, 1994, 1999, 2004, 2009, 2014

Class Pictures
Tours of the School
Refreshments Provided

To help defer costs, a donation box will
be available the day of the event.

BEFORE RENOVATION

Mission Statement:
Our mission is to provide quality educational
opportunities in a supportive environment.




